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REGISTERED MAIL 

RECEIVED 

JUL 1 2 2001 
CONSERVATION REVIEW 

BOARD 
CORPORATE SERVICES COMMISSION 

Clerk's Department 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ONTARIO HERITAGE ACT, R.S.O. 1990, 
CHAPTER 0.18; 

AND IN THE MATTER OF THE LAND AND PREMISES, KNOWN MUNICIPALLY AS 
8083 WARDEN AVENUE, TOWN OF MARKHAM, IN THE PROVINCE OF ONTARIO. 

N..OXl:G~0F-INT-EN=Ff0N-T-8-E>ES·l6NAT-E . 1 

TO: The Ontario Heritage Foundation 
Ministry of Tourism, Culture and Recreation 
400 University Avenue, 4th Floor 
Toronto, Ontario 
M7A2R9 
Attention: Ms. Rita Caldarone 

TAKE NOTICE THAT the Council of The Corporation of the Town of 
Markham intends to designate the property, including land and building, 
known municipally as'J3"083- . ar.aenAAv.enue,-l\i1ar.Rham·1 as a property of 
architectural and/or historic interest or value under Part 1V of The Ontario 
Heritage Act, R.S.O. 1990, Chapter 0.18. 

A Statement of the Reasons for the Proposed Designation of The 
Alexander Bradburn House is attached. 

NOTICE OF OBJECTION to the designation may be served on the Town 
Clerk within thirty (30) days, or before 4:30 p.m. on the 22nd day of 
August, 2001. 

Town Clerk 
The Corporation of the Town of Markham 
101 Town Centre Boulevard 
Markham, Ontario L3R 9W3 

July 10, 2001 

• 

Town of Markham Anthony Roman Centre 101 Town Centre Boulevard, Markham, Ontario L3R 9W3 
(905) 477-7000 • Fax (905) 479-ml • Website: www.city.markham.on.ca 
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APPE.NDIX 
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THE ALE DERB BURN HOUSE 
8083 Warden Avenue 

.Part lot 8 West Yi , Concession V 
Markham, Ontario 

Prepared For: Heritage Markham 

Prepared By: Michael Sea1nan 
Planner: Heritage and 
Conservation 

Bassed on Research by: 

Sally Dru1mnond, CAPHC 
Dillon Consultants 1996 
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STATEMENT OF REASONS FOR DESIGNATION 

The Alexander Bradb11n1 House is recommended for designation under Part IV of the Ontario 
Heritage Act because of its historical, architectural and contextual significance . 

• 

HISTORICAL REASONS 

The Alexander Bradb11111 House was built as the fa1:m house for Alexander and Emily Bradb11111 
at 8083 Warden Avenue circa 1855. · 

• 

Ownership 
The Alexander Bradb111·11 house, located in the west half of Lot 8, was not the original dwelling 
on the property. To properly place the presen building within its historical context, it is · 
necessary to understand the broader setting of prior ownership and development. The following · 
discussion thus begins with the lot history before focussing on the Bradb11 r n house and property . 
specifically. 

• 

Lot 8, Concession V, was originally allocated as a Clergy Reserve. As with many of the Clergy 
Reserves in the Township ofMarkharn, the lot was never used by the Church of England, but 
was instead leased and cleared for agricultural development. 

All 200 acres of Lot 8 were leased by the Crown to John Charles Ritter in 1803. Ritter's lease 
was later cancelled, and it is not lmow whether or not he ever resided on the property. 
The lot was subdivided in 1838, when the Crown patent for the front (east) half of the lot was 
granted to Archibald Barker. Settlement of the rear of the lot did not occur until 1847, when 
Alexander Bradburn, an Irish iminigrant, received the crown patent for the ,vest half (100 acres). 

The Bradburn family remained on the farm for 22 years, selling it in 1869 to neighbour Jolm 
Jaeob Lunau. In 1873, Jolm Jacob sold the 100 acre far·m to his son, Henry. Upon his death in 
1902, Henry bequeathed the property to his son, John Jacob Lunau, who i1nmediately sold the 
property to his sister, Abigail Lunau. Abigail granted the 100 acre parcel back to Joh prior to her 
death in 1908. Jolm eventually sold the fatm to his nephew, W. Archibald Lunau in 1917. 
Archibald was the last of the Lunau's to own the far1n, selling it in 1923 to Joseph and Elizabeth 

Champion. 

The Champions remained on the fa11n for 23 years. John and Hazel Snowball purchase dthe 100 
acres from the Champions in 1945, selling it within one month to Robert Blong. Robert and his 
wife, Evalena, sold the property five years later, in 1942, to Bruce Beatty. The Beatty's 
remained on the property until their deaths in 1957, at which time it was sold by their executors 
to J olm and Sophia Hezewyk. The 100 acre parcel was purchased from the Van Hezewyks by 
the Province of Ontario in 1978. The property was impacted by the construction of Highway 407 
in the mid-l 990s, although the fatn1 house remained. In recent years, the property was acquired 
for the headquarters of Motorola Corporation. 

• 
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Occupation 
The earliest doc111nentary evidence of dwellings on the west half of Lot 8, Concession V, is 
found in the township census records for 1851. These records list three buildings, including a 
one-and-half story log house and two one-storey log houses. The half lot was owned at the time 

• 

by Irish im111igrants Alexander Bradburn, a fa1·1ner, and his wife Emily. The Bradburns and their 
five Canadian-born children resided in the largest of the Igo houses. Two tradesmen and their 
fa1nilies occupied the other log houses. Alex Cotter, an Irish weaver, his wife, Mary, and thir 
two daughters lived in one, while John Molson, a blacksmith from England, lived in the other 
with his wife, Sarah, and their three children. 

George McPhillip's map ofMarkha1n, published subsequent to his re-survey of the township in 
1853-54, shows six buildings fronting onto 5t1t Line (Warden Avenue) in the west half of the lot, 

. ·• 
and lists Alexander Bradbl1111 as owner. Four of these buildings, likely associated with the 
Bradburn fa1·mstead, are tgrouped together in the middle of the lot and set back from the road. 

' 

' 

The two other buildings are located closer to 5t1t Line in the northwest and southwest corn ers of . 
the lot, and are likely those occupied by the tradesmen identified in the 1851 census. Tremaine's 
1860 map of Markham Township indicates a single dwelling at the west end of Lot 8. 

Township assessment rolls, which apart from a few gaps, provide annual property records from 
1854 to the present, indicate that Alexander Brandburn occupied the west half of Lot 8 with his 
eldest son, James, until selling it in 1869. In 1856, Alexander purchased 125 acres at the west 
end of Lot 9, i11unediately to the north, sharing the fat1ning of it with his younger son, 
Alexander. By 1861-, James and his brother Alexander had taken over the fatming of both 
properties, and their father had retired. Alexander Sr. is subsequently listed as a 'gentleman' on 
both assessment rolls. 

The first reference to the Bradburn house is found in the census records for 1861, which reveals 
that the Bradburn's log house has been replaced with a two-storey one of brick. Built sometime 
between 1851 and 1861, this new residence corresponds to the present Alexander Bradburn 
house. In 1861, Jarnes is listed as head of the household, sharing the house with his wife and two 
children, his parents, and a young woman named Ellen Brown and her daughter. Alexander 
Bradburn Jr. and his family lived next door on Lot 9 in a one-storey log house . 

• 

Four other houses are also listed on Lot 8 in 1861, of which three may have been located on the 
west hal£ The latter were fra rne houses of one to one-and-a-half storeys. These buildings were 
occupied by the weaver, Alexander Cotter, and his fatnily; Charles Bean, a fa1n1er, and his 
family; and Williarn Pringle andhis family. 

In 1869, the Bradb11r11's farm was purchased by their neighbour, John Jacob Lunau, youngest son 
' 

of Berczy settlers Joachi1n.and Helena Lunau. John Jacob continued to reside on his own fa11n 
across the road, and leased the Bradb111·11 fa11n to his son, Henry, who later purchased it. By 1877, 

• 

Henry's twenty-four year old son, John Jacob, is also listed as a fanner on the lot, joined the 
following year by his brother, Robert. One of the original Berczy settler farnilies, later 
generations of the Lunaus owned property up and down 5t1t Line (Warden Avenue) throughout 
the nineteenth century. 

• 
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In the Illustrated Historical Atlas of York County, the Henry Luanu farmstead is indicated by a 
single building at the west end of Lot 8, set back from the road and accessed by a laneway in the 
front. A square feature, shown to the north west of the Lunau house, is of an un.lmown function . 

• 
From 1881 to 1884, Henry and John Jacob Lunau are listed as occupants of only 99 % acres of 
their 1000 acre half lot. Land records shed no light on ownership or use of the one-quarter acre 
parcel during this period. By 1885, John Jacob Lunau had taken over management of the farm 
and his father, Henry, had retired to Unionville. The census records for 1891 list John Jacob, his 
wife, Abigail, their two daughters and a young servant, as living in a two-storey brick residence 
with ten rooms, which was by then the only house on the west half of the lot. 

By 1893, John Jacob Lunau had left the fa11n to take up a career as an auctioneer and insurance 
salesman:, and the property was rented out to others. ''James Cousing, a labourer with a household 
of six, was the first to occupy the farm in 1893. Causing was followed by tenant fa1·rner David · 
Coulson, who resided on the property from 1894 to 1899. 

Upon the death of Henry Lunau in 1898, ownership of the west half of Lot 8 passed to his son 
John Jacob Lunau. Neither John Jacob Lunau nor Abigail Lunau, who ass11rned ownership of the 
property for a short period in the early 1900s ever returned to live on the fac·m. John Jacob took 
up residence in Toronto in 1910, and until he sold the fa1m to his cousin, Archibald, in 1917, the 
100 acre parcel continued to be leased out. 

From 1900 to 1915, the fa1111 was leased by Richard Hain, an English imtnigrant. In 1901, the 
census lists three buildings on the fa1n1, one being a nine room brick residence occupied by 
Richard, his wife, Sarah, their four children and a servant. By 1907, Richard's son, Garfield, was 
helping to manage the fac1n. The Harn's had moved elsewhere by 1916, and the facm remained 
vacant for a year before Archibald Lunau and his family took up residence in 1917. 

Six years later, in 1923, the Chacnpion farnily bought the farrn and remained on it for twenty-two 
years. Two of the Charnpion's children, Marion and Isobel, became active figures in the local 
cornmunity and have been instru1nental in the work of the Markham Historical Society. 

The Bradburn house was extensively renovated in the 1950s, by then owners Bruce and Amie 
Beatty (a. Jessop, pers. Co1m11., 1995). A one storey addition with a full basement was added 
across the rear of the house; rooms on the first and second floor were refmished in plywood 
panelling; the railing of the central staircase was modernized; and the lower front windows were 
replaced. Subsequent owners John and Sophia Van Hezewyk resided on the fa1·m for twenty-one 
years before selling it to the Province of Ontario in 1878. Since that time, the residence and 
outbuildings have been leased out. 

In 2000, the house was vacated during preparations for the construction of a new office building 
for the Motorolla corporation on the property. The house is to be retained within the 
development area and restored to its original appearance. 
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ARCIDTECT REASONS 

The Alexander Bradb11111 ft ouse is an excellent exarnple of Ontario vernacular architecture 
built in the Ge9rgian style of the mid-nineteenth century. As inferred by the census records, the 
Bradburn house was constructed between 1851 and 1861, and has altered little from its original 
fo11n. A well -proportioned, rectangular two-storey double brick structure with gable roof, the 
house is distinguished by many fine architectural details. 

Alterations to the exterior generally date to the 1950s, and have been lirnited to a one-storey rear 
addition with full basement (since removed), replacement of the lower windows on the front 
fa9ade, alterations to the confirguration of several windows on the north fa9ade, and the addition 
of alu1ninium awnings. The house is set on a fieldstone foundation, with a four-course brick ., 
plinth above. Patterned in Flemish bond on the front fa9ade and co1n111on bond on the side and · 
rear facades, the brickwork is presently painted white. The original red brick and buff brick 
quoins are still visible on the rear fa9ade. 

' 

Facing west onto Warden Avenue, the front fa9ade of the Alexander Bradbuc·11 house is 
synunetrical, with three bays ( openings) on both the lower and upper storeys. The upper bays 
comprise 2/2 double-hung windows (two panes placed over two panes) with plain wood sills 
radiating brick voussoirs, and shutters. The centre window is notably smaller than the outer 
ones. Originally, the windows were likely of a 6/6 pane division with true divided lights and real 
muntin bars, with louvered wood shutters, each Yi the width of the window and attached to the 
window frarne with hinges. 

The three bays on the lower storey comprise two picture window and a centre entrance. The 
latter typically Georgian with panelled door st111ound, sidelights and a transom. The fron door is 
modern, as is the glazing in the sidelights. Originally, the door would likely have been a solid 
wood, 6 panel door with sidelights divided by muntin bars. 

The original lower front window openings were situated immediately below those of the upper 
windows, as shown by the radiating brick voussiors still visible above the new openings. 
Recently these window openings have been temporarily bricked in to facilitate a future 
relocation. , 

Three decorative brick string courses are visible around the entire house between the upper and 
lower storeys/ .. In patches, where the white paint has worn away, these string courses appear to 
have been of buff brick. A wooden nailing board extends between the two outer windows on the 
upper floor, inunediately above the three lower window, which is indicative of the former 
existence of a front veranda. Under the wide eaves of the gable roof, the moulded fascia and 
soffit are dressed with pairs of small, decorative brackets. The two buff brick end chi1nneys are 

• • 

original, the northern one having been partially dismantled. 

The strongest visual elements of the fa9ade are the wide and deeply returned eaves in the open 
end of the gable roof, complemented by the half moon \Vindow in the centre. The end fa9ade of 
the original house is comprised of.two bays on the upper and lower storeys. Those of the upper 
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storey are both 212 double hung windows with wood sills and brick voussoirs. The original 
inside shutters are still in place. Alterations to the openings of the two lower windows, situated · . 
i1runediately below the upper ones, appear to date to the 1950s. The eastern opening now 
comprises a small bathroom window and the western opening has become a side entrance with a 
screen door. Two four-pane windows are set in the fieldstone foundation with brick surround. 

The south end of the main house is identical to that of the north end, with t\vo bays on each 
storey, returned eaves, a half moon window in the end gable and a large end c · ey. As at the 
north end, the upper bays of the main hosue'are 2/2 double hung with aluminium sto11n windows, 
plain wood sills and brick voussoirs. Only one inner shutter remains, although the outline of the 
others is still evident on the painted brick .. 

CONTEXTUAL REASONS 
,, 

The Alexander Bradb11111 far1n house is an important historical landmark in the vicinity of 
Warden Avenue and Highway #7, and is one of the few remaining re1ninders of the historic 
agricultural tradition, which was once such a major component of life in the area. 

TERMS OF REFERENCE 

' 

' 

The owners of the property have agreed to allow the Town of Markham to designate the 
Alexander Bradbu,·11 House under the Ontario Heritage Act and register such title against the title 
of the lands. 
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8083 Warden Avenue 
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